lcTo) (FBY)

From: be | (CTD) (FBI)
Sent: L7C Friday, May 26, 2006 10:52 AM
To: . i HQ_Div13_CAU

Subject: Updated Exigent Letters
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Attached are exigent letters for NSLs which were updated by NSLB. A copies are also in our share folder.
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Exigent Exigent Exigent
-cumstances Letter tcumstances Letter tcumstances Letter

Regards,
06 ommunication EXploraton section,
b7C Comrnu?ign'ggs Aqalysis Unit, Room 4315
s (W) 202
jO . (C) I

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

1073946

NSL VIO-11563



U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D. C. 20535-0001

March 10, 2005

ol Re: Special Project / SSA

Dear

Due to exigent circumstances, it is reguested that
records for the attached list of telephone numbers be
provided. National Security Letters directing you to provide
this information will be processed and served upon as
I expeditiocusly as possible.

/

7D For the following U.S. numbers:

‘Sincerely,
Unit Chief
o Communications Analysis Unit
b7C

By:

Supervisory Special Agent

NSL VIO-11564



bd
b7D
Do
b7C

D
h7D

U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D. C. 20535-0001

March 10, 2005

Re: Special Pro

ject / SsA

Dear

Due to exigent
records for the attached
all call detail records a

circumstances, it is requested that
telephone number, as well ag any and
sgsociated with this number or any

variants of this number, be provided. National Security

Letters directing you to
processed and served upon

For the following telepho

rovide this information will be
as expeditiously as possible.

ne number:

Sincerely,

%8 Unit Chief

H7C Communications Analysis Unit
By:

Supervisory Special Agent

NSL VIO-11565
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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Re: Special Project / SSA C8

Dear

Washington, D. C. 20535-0001

August 10, 2005

Due to exigent circumstances, it is requested that
records for the attached list of telephone numbers be

provided. Please provide |

National Security Letters directing:-you to provide
this information will be processed and served upon |

expeditiously as possible.

For the following numbers:

as

Sincerely,

be

Unit Chief b7C
Communications Analysis Unit

By:

NSL VIO-11566



Supervisory Special
Agent

NSL VIO-11567



